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Docket No. 010112-E1 Date Docketed: 01/26/2001 T i t l e :  Request for extension o f  t ime t o  f i l e  2001 forecasted 
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Where panels are assigned t h e  senior Commissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the  i den t i ca l  panel decides t h e  case. 
Where one Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a S t a f f  Member i s  
assigned the  f u l l  Comnission decides the  case. 
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Date: 01/30/2001 



Matilda Sanders QA& ~445’ 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Mary Diskerud 
Wednesday, March 14,2001 11:49 AM 
RAR - Orders-Notices 

4 5  
Orders 010112or.kdw: 0017830r.kdw; and 001543or.kdw have been copied to gcorders in wp9. 
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Matilda Sanders b X Z 7  -cJ 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dorothy Menasco 
Friday, April 06, 2001 11:12 AM 
Matilda Sanders 
FW: Docket No. 0101 12-El 

Sensitivity: Private 

Please issue this one on Monday, April 8th. Thank you!!!!!! 

----Original Message---- 
From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Friday, April 06, 2001 11:07 AM 
To: RAR - Orders-Notices 
Cc: John Slemkewicz 
Subject: Docket No. 010112-El 
Sensitivity: Private 

The Consummating Order in the above-referenced docket has been transferred to GCOrders for 
issuance. 

File name: 010112co.kdw 

Atty: Katrina Walker 5 
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